

SOUTH WEST VOLLEYBALL ASSOCIATION
.....

Minutes of a SW EXecutive meeting held on Saturday 23rd April 1983.

There were present

Wilma Kelamn	Chairman	Deryck Williams.	North Glos
Ron Richards	Secretary	Chris Brook	Weymouth
Jeff Brehaut	Treasurer	Terri Brook	"
Spud Mosley	Coaching		
Steve Spooner	Centre of Excellence		

83/12 Minutes;

The minutes of the meeting held on January 22nd 1983 were agreed as a true record.

83/13 Matters Arising

Miss Kelman report on the EVA Regional Representatives meeting and the plans that had been put forward on registration of local league players.

Agreed that the SW should support this proposal.

83/14 Apologies

Were received from. Brian Jones Sue Sessions Tom Fisher
Dennis Rimmer Rod Abbott.

83/15 Correspondence

Mr Richards produced a list of items of correspondence :-

- (a) from Cardiff Volts re approval for entry to National League.
- (b) Weymouth Bay Rowdies re competitions
- (c) N. Gloucester Association re new constitution.
- (d) Yeovil - development
- (e) Sports Council grant aid for 10 nets
- (f) Bath and W Show - volleyball demonstration.
- (g) Bath Sports Centre "volleyball evening"
- (h) Centre of Excellence (discussed later)
- (i) Universal Sports Accord - visit of American teams.
- (j) Grant aid - Weymouth, / Avon / Stroud
- (k) Coaching courses - EVA refunds to regions.
- (l) letter from Uganda re links with SWVA.

83/16 Secretarys Report.

Mr Richards reported on the affiliations at that date - 89 clubs and 860 players.

83/17 Treasurers Report

Mr Brehaut will report in full to the A.G.M.

83/18 Competitions

(a) leagues - Mr Moss explained that the increased number of entries this season had caused problems with allocation of fixtures.

Agreed to limit number of entries in open league to 9 teams, rules to be more strictly enforced, no single fixtures if possible, possibility of N/S split if entries are suitable.

(b) Cups - agreed to alter SW Championships so that 4th semi-final place is taken by highest scoring runner up.

(c) SW Finals - agreed to hold the SW Finals in Stroud.

Mr Spooner suggested that some tournaments could be run on a handicap system.

83/19 Coaching

Mr Moseley spoke of the courses that had taken place:-

Bath - Preliminary and teachers.
Jersey - " " "

others were planned :-

- Bristol - Preliminary May 7/ 15th
- Bristol - Teachers May 21/22
- Exeter - Club Coach July 24-30th
- Bristol - Advanced May 15/22 June 4/25/26th
- Poole + Preliminary June
- Avon Youth Novice - Preliminary - October / November.

The meeting congratulated Mr Mosley on his election to the SW Council for Sport and Recreation. Facilities Sub Committee

83/20 Centre of Excellence

Mr Spooner reported on- the Centre and its operation.

A regular session is being held on Thursdays at Bath and it is hoped to run a weekend session in Poole and a ladies session.

Mr Mosley to speak to Mr Reynolds of the Sports Council re the Spikemaster.

83/21 Officials

Mr Jones report was read and accepted.

A grade 3 course is to be held in N. Glos on June 24/26th.

The meeting requested that Mr Jones contact the N. Devon Association re a referee course.

83/22 Junior Development

Mr Richards reported on the SW Under 20 Cup and Miss Kelman on the U16 Cup

83/23 Grant Aid

Long discussions took place on the letters received from Weymouth, Stroud and Avon.

- (a) Weymouth - Grant awarded.
- (b) Stroud - grant not awarded as they had not fulfilled the criteria given for grant aid.
- (c) Avon - As for Stroud.

It was however agreed to offer further grant aid to areas at the AGM as the EVA will now pay back the regions share of affiliation fees.

83/24 Area Reports

Reports were gratefully received from :-

- N. Gloucester
- N. Devon
- Avon
- Cornwall
- Weymouth.

83/25 Date of Future Meetings.

PLEASE NOTE THESE IN YOUR DIARIES.

SW AGM - 10.45 Sunday June 5th - Stratford Park Leisure Centre. Stroud.

SW Executive Meeting Saturday October 1st 10.30 Bath Sports Centre.